United Nations Ac.a53/5R 13

General Assembly Distr.: General
oy Y Fifty-third session 22 Decembé©98

N\ o English
=7 (Official Records Original: Russian

Special Political and Decolonization Committee (Fourth Committee)

Summary record of the 13th meeting
Held at Headquarters, New York, on Thursday, 29 October 1998, at 10 a.m.

Chairman ME. MACEAO . ... (Mexico)

Contents

Agenda item 85: Comprehensive review of the whole question of peacekeeping
operations in all their aspects

This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the signature of a member of the
delegation concernedithin one week of the date of publicatibmthe Chief of the Official Records
Editing Section, room DC2-750, 2 United Nations Plaza, and incorporated in a copy of the record.

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate corrigendum for each Committee.

98-81961 (E)


<<ODS JOB NO>>N9881961E<<ODS JOB NO>> <<ODS DOC SYMBOL1>>A/C.4/53/SR.13<<ODS DOC SYMBOL1>> <<ODS DOC SYMBOL2>><<ODS DOC SYMBOL2>> 


A/C.4/53/SR.13

The meeting was called to order at 10.15 a.m. should be applied in such cases, and develop guidelines for
the application of such procedures.

Agenda item 85: Comprehensive review of the whole 7.  Withregard to organization, planning and coordination
question of peacekeeping operations in all their of the Department’s activities, the Committee had deemed

aspects(A/53/127 and A/C.4/53/L.8) that a more fundamental reyiew was required of its

. organization, structure and staffing. In the same context, the
1. The Chairman drew the attention of Committee committee had addressed such issues as the role and
members to the report of the Special Committee Gfinctions of special representatives of the Secretary-General,
Peacekeeping Operations (A/32/7) and to the draft the recent efforts in military-civilian coordination, the
resolution contained in document A/C.4/53/L.8. importance of timely, efficient, transparent and cost-effective
2. Mr. Zaki (Egypt), speaking as the Rapporteur of therocurement and the broadening of both the procurement
Special Committee ondacekeeping Operations, introduce#ioster and the range of procurement information available.
the report of the Special Committee, and said that te that connection, the Committee had addressed issues of
cornerstone of the report remained its assertion that tAg0gress on a coherent and comprehensive concept for
primary responsibility for the maintenance of internationd@gistical support. It commended the exceptional efforts in the
peace and security lay with the United Nations and théevelopment of the new field assets control system.

peacekeeping continued to be one of the key instrumems  |n the section on safety and security, the Committee had
available to it in discharging that responsibility. condemned the acts perpetrated against peacekeepers and

3. Concerning the implementation of mandates, thgged the ratification of the Convention on the Safety of
Special Committee had emphasized the need for cleakijpited Nations and Associated Personnel.

defined mandates, objectives and command structures, as well  wjth regard to training of personnel, the Committee had
as secure funding. The Special Committee had also addresggferlined the valuable role that the United Natiohstdd

the ways in which it felt that changes of mandate neededfay in addition to the primary role of Member States. It had
be handled. referred specifically to the United Nations facilities in that
4. On the issue of consultations involving troopfield and the full use that should be made of them, as well as
contributing countries, prospective troop contributors, tH8e importance of training materials.

Security Council and the Secretariat, the Special Céte® 10, |n examining the question of civilian police and noting
had urged all parties concerned to make full use of thgejr increasing role and participation in peacekeeping
arrangements in place. It had also encouraged the Secugperations, the Committee had emphasized that police and
Council to take steps more formally to ensure the rigorougjjitary tasks must be clearly differentiated: civilian police
timely and systematic implementation of those arrangementfements must be fully integrated into peacekeeping planning;

5.  Within the issue of enhancing capacity, the Specille Secretariat must develop draft guidelines on general
Committee had distinguished such aspects as personféinciples; Member States must enhance their national
organization, planning and coordination, security, training€cruitment procedures with a view to ensuring the highest
standby arrangements and rapid deployment, civilian poliggality in deployment, and the Civilian Police Unit must be
and financing. strengthened.

6.  Inthe section concerning personnel matters, there wdde  On the subject of standby arrangements and rapid
references to the need for expeditious phase-out of graigployment, the Committee had emphasized that the United
personnel in the Department of Peacekeeping OperatidMations should be able rapidly to deploy a peacekeeping
(DPKO) while maintaining operational capacity, and to theperation on the adoption of an authorizing mandate by the
importance of expediting the staff recruitment process onsgcurity Council. The Committee had underscored its support
broad geographical basis. The Committee had also urged felesuch arrangements, while also noting the continued lack
enhancement of efforts to improve the selection, recruitmeditcertain key resources for its adequate functioning.

and preparation of senior military commanders, civiliaR2  jth regard to finances, the Committee had urged that
police commissioners and chief administrative officers. Ameasures should be taken to achieve further progress on such
important innovation in the report had been the Cdttee’s  jssyes as reimbursement of government expenses, liquidation
request concerning testimony of peacekeepers befejecompleted operations, and contingent-owned equipment

international criminal tribunals. It had encouraged thases. It had also expressed satisfaction at the results
Secretariat to provide information on the procedures that



A/C.4/53/SR.13

achieved in areas ranging from the uniformity of death and hostage-taking incidents had occurred and, tragically, both
disability compensation to thecceleration in the clearing of thdlitary and the civlian contingents had suffered losses.
claims. In June, a tragic air crash had claimed the lives of Mr. Alioune

13. The remaining section of the report concentrated @Aondin Beye, five of his colleagues and two pilots. In July,

cooperation with regional arrangements and agencidQUl Peacekeepers had been brutally and deliberately
acknowledged their important contribution in maintainin urdered in Tajikistan. Unfortunately, many other such tragic
security and stability and urged the strengthening ents had taken place. That had not, however, prevented the

cooperation with them. It devoted particular attention to thqeeployment,_ by de_C|s_|on of the Se_curlty C_ouncn,_of _two_new
Organization of African Unity (OAU) and the question 01peacekeepm_g missions: the United Nations M|§S|on in the
strengthening its institutional capacity, and the Committe(éentral African Reput_)!lc (M”\_I_URCA)' Wh'Ch _had
encouraged the Secretary-General’s intention to hold perioéﬁ%doumedly played a positive _and sniazpng rolg In aregion
meetings on that issue. now so troubled, and the United Nations Mission in Sierra

) ~Leone (UNOMSIL). The latter was a new example of
14. Mr.Miyet (Under-Secretary-General for Peacekeepingnstructive support by the United Nations for efforts
Operations) said that the United Nations had recently helq,agertaken at the subregional and regional levels to restore
solemn ceremony on the occasion of the fiftieth anniversajggitimate State irtitutions and stabilize the situation in the
of peacekeeping at which a draft declaration had been adop¢@fintry and the subregion. Recently, the operation in Croatia
commemorating those who had served in peacekeepiigd been concluded successfully; a portion of the
operations and the first Dag Hammarskjold medals had begiyponsibilities previously carried out by a civilian police
awarded. That event had reaffirmed the unflaggingyntingent ofthe United Nations Temporary Administration
commitment of Member States to joint work and cooperatiogr Eastern Slavonia, Baranja and Western Sirmium
with the Secretariat in the cause of peace. It had provideQ@NTAES) had been transferred to the Organization for
real stimulus to all those who, as members of police f0r09§ecurityand Cooperation in Europe (OSCE). That example
military contingents and observers — nearly 14,500 persopgyid serve as a model of cooperation between the United
in all — were currently serving the international communityyations and OSCE. United Nations peacekeeping operations,
courageously and unselffishly, in conflict zones around th#which there were now 16, had played a decisive role in the

world. past year in the international community’s efforts on behalf

15. Fromtime to time in recent years it had beeggested ©Of peace, and there was doubt that they would continue to
that United Nations peacekeeping activities were in declind0 so in the future.

The view had also been expressed that the primafy  \with regard to the specific recommendations contained
responsibility for the maintenance of internationabge and i, the report of the Special Committee on Peacekeeping
security could more appropriately be transferred to th§perations, he noted that the Department of Peacekeeping
regional, subregional and multinational levels. Theerations had prepared a draft report on efforts to enhance
Secretariat noted with satisfaction the peacekeeping effogican peacekeeping capacity, and was initiating
undertaken at those levels and had, in several casggpsultations with the Organization of African Unity (OAU)
cooperated closely in their realization. Nevertheless, jj order to finalize the text. In terms of long-term efforts to
keeping with the spirit and letter of Article 24 of the Chartegnnance African peacekeeping capacity, a training strategy
of the United Nations, the Organization must remain thgas peing developed in cooperation with Member States; it
cornerstone of the maintenance of international peace gpgg hoped that a working group could be formed, composed
security. A new awareness was spreading of the advantagggspresentatives of African and non-African States directly
that the Organization had in that sphere, and such a trgfdolved in the provision of training assistance. The
could only be regarded as highly positive. It was increasinglyepartment had offered to serve, in close cooperation with
recognized that the United Nations, for bothliical and oAU, as the focal point for the collection and dissemination
practical reasons, played an irreplaceable role. Its operatigfiSnformation on African capacity for peacekeeping and

constituted a legitimate form of outside intervention, madgtended to post such information on the Internet by the end
it possible to reconcile opposing points of view and offeregk the year.

a means of resolving local issues by focusing the attention of he foll h I
the international community on them. 18. The follow-up to the Secretary-General’s report on

Africa would continue so as to ensure that the declaration of
16. The pastyear had been marked by both successes gftical support made at two ministerial-level meetings of
failures. Threats had been made against members of missiqAg.security Council was reflected in tangible, practical ways.



A/C.4/53/SR.13

19. Real progress in that area would depend upon close Representative and one deputy Head of Mission. There was
cooperation with Member States and the allocation of the stillalong way to go, but the process was moving in the right
necessary resources; in that connection, he strongly direction. In its report, the Special Committee had stressed
encouraged Member States to explore ways of promoting that the need to provide adequate funding for appropriate posts.
process, including through contributions to the United In that context, he noted that the General Assembly had
Nations trust fund established for that purpose. approved 55 additional posts for the Department, of which

20. The Department had given special attention to tﬁlé; represented conversions of gratis positions, and had

emerging role of civilian police in peacekeeping operationg?commended redeployment of 23 posts.

which represented a new dimension of the efforts to respond 23. The financial and administrative arrangements agreed
effectively to the complex problems posed by civil conflict.  to over the past five years had been used to build an effective
Nevertheless, the conceptual basis for the use of police forces tool to cope with new challenges. However, it should be noted
had not yet been worked out. The seminar on the issue that there was no automatic proportionate relation between
convened by the Department, the report of which had been the total numbersorfpia pecekeeping operations or
circulated to all Member States, had made it possible to figures for the budget, on one hand, and Headquarters
initiate a thorough study of the question. Following the requirements on the other. The number of peacekeeping
seminar, certain Member States had shown interest in operations being planned and conducted, rather than the
pursuing consideration of the issue, including through follow- number obpeed deployed, determined the extent of work

up seminars and practical studies. Nevertheless, general required. The labour necessary to prepare documents on
principles concerning the role of civilian police had yetto be status of forces or rules of engagement did not change
elaborated. according to the number of military personnel. At the same

21. The Department was continuing to promote the highégpe’ th_e trend t0\_/va_rds sm_aller _o_perations having a gregter
standards of efficiency in all areas of activity, particularly jlproportion ofspeu:’:\hzeq u_mts, mllltar_y observers and pollc_e

the administrative, logistical and financial fields. The smootrﬁ]ea_m_ thaF today’s missions required greater per capita
and timely deployment of MINURCA was evidence of thé:\dmlmstratlve and logistic suppc_)rt than when the number of
improved capacity of the Field Administration and Logistic?er‘gonS deployed had been at its peak.

Division to deploy the troops required to start up a mission 24. The Department was continuing to review the
within a very short period of time. Moreover, in response to  implications of the General Assembly’s decision. However,
the concerns expressed by the Secretary-General and in it should be remembered that the substantial net decline in
recognition of the complex demands of field service, the staffing would inevitably affect the Department’s capacity to
Department was reinforcing its guidelines to ensure that all discharge effectively the duties assigned to it, although it
peacekeepers were of an appropriate age and had appropriate  would do its best to alleviate those consequences.

experi.e.nce. The Department would ask that civilian policgg During the past year, certain modifications had been
and m|!|tary observer-s younger _than 25 years not be S€NtAde in the Department’s structure. The Situation Centres
serve in peacekeeping operations. Furthermore, natiopgly peen placed within the responsibility of the Office of

contingent soldiers should preferably be 21 years of age, 8 erations, while the Lessons Learned Unit and the Policy

deﬂmtkely n.ot undert.18, W_lr_'ﬁn delployelg |r|1 United Natlongnd Analysis Unit were being integrated. That revision of the
peacekeeping operations. That polifald also serve as ANstructure of the Department took into account the experience

example for po“ce. and military fgrces worldwide at a t.im%ccumulated over the past five years and oesjed to the

yvhen too many chlldrgn were being recruited to participate, \qtraints imposed by the phasing out of gratis personnel.

in armed conflicts, which was unacceptable. The basic structure of the Department was sound, and some

22. Asurged by the Special Committee, the phasing out of ofthe adaptations mentioned would enable it to discharge its
gratis personnel was under way and proceeding rapidly. An  mandated responsibilities. For peacekeeping to reach its
expedited process of recruitment, with due regard to potential, the Secretariat and the Member States must work
geographical representation and gender balance, had begun, in partnership.

in order to minimize disruption during the transition period26 Mr. Haekkerup (Denmark) said that his country

With regard to gender ba'a_”ce: some difficulties had ariseé]igned itself with the statement that would be made later that
of the total of 1,077 applications, qnly 30 hf”‘d been frorga on behalf of the European Union. The United Nations
women. However, there had been an increase in women at Id look with pride at the results of its peacekeeping

senior levels in the field. One Special Representative of tI3‘(::tivities. Over the years those adtigs had saved countless
I

Secretary-General was a woman, as were one deputy Specia



A/C.4/53/SR.13

lives, prevented the escalation of conflicts, overseen the birth  mission. A public information component would be needed
of new nations and assisted in comprehensive political in order to inform both the local population and the
solutions. The strength of peacekeeping lay in its flexibility.  international media.

It was not a narrowly defined concept; there were basic rul More attention must be paid to civil-military

but th_ey were derived from the rules upon \.Nh'Ch thgooperation.Apeacekeeping mission was a joint endeavour
Organization was founded. The weaknesses of United Natiof)\s, 't v the civil organizations — United Nations agencies

peacekeeping were neither structural nor inherent, and its raley non-governmental organizations — and the military

and p(_)ssibiliti_es depended on the supportand Commitmerﬂeteded to work closely together. In order to work together

of the international community. effectively, they must learn to understand each other, and that

27. Itwas the responsibility of Member States to provide was a process that started well before deployment. In Danish
the United Nations with the financial and human resources military training and preparation for missions, cooperation
needed to carry out its tasks. It was also necessary to ensure  with civil organizations and NGOs had been included.

that adequate mar_1dates were given, reflecting the Situaligh  tpere were situations in which the ability of the United

on the ground, with approprlate'force 'str.uctures and ﬂNeations to react rapidly to a crisis once the Securiby@cil
hecessary means to carry out a given mission. had decided to act was far more crucial than the size of the

28. Peacekeeping forces should be made up of well-trained force. The Secretary-General must be able to call on
troops, well-equipped to carry out their mission and appropriately trained and immediately available standby
sensitized to the problems underlying the need for their forcesfrom Member States. In certain situations, the ability
intervention. The Member States could assist in achieving to deploy rapidly would be the key to the success of the
those goals by expanding assistance and sharing experience mission and to being able to prevent massive loss of life. The
in peacekeeping training and capacity-building. Thusecentdecision by the General Assembly on parel for a
Denmark had helped to strengthen the peacekeeping capacity Rapidly Deployable United Nations Mission Headquarters
of the Baltic States. was a welcome development. The United Nations Standby

29. Impartiality in a peacekeeping force did not mean beir%yStem required further improvement, and Member States

passive, and a peacekeeping force must be given the me%téld help to shorten reaction times by establishing rapidly

to carry out its tasks. As the Secretary-General had pointgﬁployable units. They could also make preparations for

out, sometimes a convincing show of force could preventtr(f(S’Operat'ng in larger formations. An example of such

need for its use. Good intentions often had to be backed %(gpperation betweer_1 a broa_d group ouatries was th(_e
such a show of force. formation of the United Nations Stand-by Forces High

Readiness Brigade, which had been a result of the request by
30. Turning to the question of unity of effort, he welcomeghe Secretary-General that serious thought should be given
the fact that the Secretary-General now as a rule appoinigdne idea of rapid reaction forces consisting of military units
special representatives for peacekeeping missions and gk, a number of Member States, trained to the same
both the special representative and other key personnel wgf&ndards and using the same operational procedures,

selected after a careful screening process. The spe@gltioned in their home countries but maintained in a high
representative of the Secretary-General must be given thgte of readiness.

overall responsibility for all United Nations efforts, including _ .
the efforts of specialized agencies working in a mission arest~ ' that connection, he drew attention to the need to

He must also have a coordinating responsibility in relation fi£ V0P further the preventive diplomacy and preventive
other international agencies and non-governmem%?ployment tool of the United Nations. The Secretary-General
organizations and the Security Councih®uld use the possibilities open to

. ) them to intervene in emerging crises before they became
31. Itwas also necessaryto reflect on the right time for th@yte, and Member States must be willing and ready to
deployment of the various elements of a mission. Thgpport their efforts with the appropriate means of mediation,
importance of police elements to a peacekeeping missigifancial assistance and deployment, as necessary, of civil and
would grow, and it was important to choose the right phasfjjitary manpower. Early assistance and intervention would

for their deployment. A police element would be mospe muych less costly in the long run both for troop-contributing

operation moved towards consolidation and rebuilding. It was Mr. H , q K behalf of th
also necessary to pay more attention to public informatioR>- dr' ussein (Jor a_rc;), ﬁpeahmg on benha c;] tde Il\lon-
which should be an integral part of every peacekeepir’\aﬂ'gne Movement, said that the Movement had always



A/C.4/53/SR.13

considered United Nations peacekeeping to be an important 40. The Non-Aligned Movement noted the increasing use
instrument for the maintenance of international peace and ib&apolice persnnel in United Nations peacekeeping
security. Where conflicts were involved, however, operationsand placed heavy emphasis on developing, at the
peacekeeping could not be a substitute for a permanent earliest possible date, agreed guidelines on the principles
solution or for addressing the underlying causes of sugoverning the role of cilian police personnel in
conflicts. It could be most useful when, as a temporary peacekeeping operations.

measure, it contributed to the maintenance of a ceasefireﬂr The Movement continued to feel deep concern over the
a cessation of hostilities. Peacekeeping operations M8htinued delays on the part of the United Nations in the

conform strictly to the guiding principles contained in th(f, : ;
) : . . teimbursement of troop costs and contingent-owned
report of the Special Committee f@098. When establishing eguipment leases P g

anew operation, the United Nations must continue to adher _ o _
to the basic principles that governed peacekeeping: 8- The timely, efficient, transparent and cost-effective
consent of the parties; the non-use of force, except in sgitocurement of goods and services in support of

defence; impartiality; clearly defined mandates; and secup@acekeeping operations was a matter of considerable
financing. importance. In procuring goods and services of equivalent

standards and prices, the United Nations should give priority

36. At their meeting in Durban, South Africa, from 29, developing countries, and above all to troop-contributing
August to 3 September 1998, the Heads of State Quntries

Government of the Movement of Non-Aligned Countries had _ _ _ _ _
reviewed, among other issues, the question of United Natiohd-  The funding of United Nations peacekeeping operations
peacekeeping. They had stressed the need for the UnitBPugh voluntary contributions should not influence

Nations to differentiate between peacekeeping aftgcisions by the Security Council to create peacekeeping
humanitarian assistance. missions, or affect their mandates.

37. Where gratis personnel were concerned, the Movemé#t  Cooperation between the United Nations and regional
remained concerned over the staffing structure of trdrangements on agencies must abide by the letter and the
Department of Peacekeeping Operations, in which no®pirit of Chapter Vil of the Charter, and take into account the
aligned countries were not sufficiently represented. ®Xisting instruments and mechanisms operating in each of the
emphasized the importance of having the posts previouéggional arrangements or agencies concerned.

occupied by loaned personnel filled in a manner consistefd.  Lastly, with regard to the request to the Secretary-
with the requirements of the Charter and on as wide @eneral contained in paragraph 115 of the Special
geographical basis as possible. Committee’s report to submit a report on progress in the

38. There was a need to institutionalize consultatioh®plementation  of  the  Special ~ Committee’s
between troop-contributing countries and the Securi@commendations, he hoped that it would be done at least six
Council. Whenever new missions were established or existilgeks before the spring session so that Member States could
ones expanded, it was important that the Security Coungftdy the Secretariat's comments thoroughly and use them as
should consult prospective troop contributors at the earligsPasis for discussion at the forthcoming session.

possible stage. The Council should also adopt a flexiblgs. Mr. Manz (Austria), speaking on behalf of the
approach to the form of those consultations, which should netiropean Union, the central and eastern European countries
be limited SOlely to troop contributors but should inClUdeassociated with the European Union — the Czech Repub”ci
whenever appropriate, countries especially affected and otl®ftonia, Hungary, Latvia, Lithuania, Poland and Romania —
countries from the region concerned. and the associated country Cyprus, as well as the EFTA

39. The planning and deployment of peacekeepif@untry member of EEA Iceland, said that in the past few
operations should be exercised within the context of tf#€ars, peacekeeping operations had become increasingly
United Nations Standby Arrangements System, which waultidimensional.  United Nations peacekeeping now
open to all Member States. The Movement had noted that #&compassed not only demanding military tasks but a variety
System was based on contributions from individual Memb®&f other functions such as civilian police activities,
States and that there was no “United Nations” StandWmanitarian assistance, demining, practical disarmament
brigade. The name “United Nations” should not be uséfeasures, demobilization and reintegration of former
arbitrarily by individual States or groups in their activitie¢0mbatants, enhancing and monitoring respect for human
without a relevant United Nations resolution. rights, and public information.



A/C.4/53/SR.13

47. The multidimensional nature of current peacekeeping Natessgkeeping operations and their manifold functions.
operations posed new challenges to those in the field. Peacekeeping was only one important element of a

Headquartgrs, that r_equ|red_ an eflective Department & prehensive set of policy measures to address and prevent
Peacekeeping Operations which was adequately structurgdye o o nfiict. The European Union was committed to a

stafied and prepared to plan, deploy and manage a new, m[S’rrgactive policy for conflict prevention and resolution which

complex variety of missions. focused on preventing the outbreak of such conflicts at an

48. It was particularly important to ensure that serving early stage, as well as on post-conflict peace-building and
military officers and civilian police possessed the required using the full range of policy instruments available, including
expertise. If they did not, that would have an adverse effect development assistance.

on peacekeeping operations. Everything possible must9g o £yropean Union supported the efforts of the United
done to avoid the negative consequences of that for the safﬁ kions and OAU to follow up the recommendations of the
and security of peacekeeping personnel, for the professio ecial Committee on the enhancement of African
quality and effectiveness ofacekeeping operations and fobeacekeeping capacities

the willingness of Member States to contribute to United
Nations peacekeeping. 55. The European Union commended the efforts of the

Secretary-General to strengthen cooperation in international

49. The next support account must reflect a significa Ecurity between the United Nations and regional
restructuring of all United Nations departments dealing wit kganizations. In Europe, there were many instances of

peacekeeping backstopping, not only the Department ccessful cooperation of that kind.

Peacekeeping Operations.
56. Civilian police were playing an increasingly important

5h0I Tr:ﬁ:)European Union r%aftf:rm(;d 'tﬁ strong support f%Ie in peacekeeping and peace-building, including through
the standby arrangements and their further improvement %gnitoring respect for law enforcement standards, criminal

strengthening, and welcomed the various initiatives aimed-agtice standards and human rights. The European Union

enhancing high readiness of national or multinational unitJ§tressed the importance of enhanced cooperation among

mc_luglmg through increased use of thg United Nat'orﬁember States in relation to the activity of civilian police.
logistics base. It expressed the hope that, in accordance with

the request of the Secretary-General, military expertise wodtd- The European Union once again expressed its grave
be extended to the Rapidly Deployable Mission Headquartef§ncern at the precarious financial situation of the United

the need for that had been recognized by the AdvisoNAtions, caused to a large extent by the non-payment of
Committee on Administrative and Budgetary QuestiondIréars, and its adverse effects, especially in the field of
Reform of procurement rules and practice to shortdifacekeeping.

procurement times must complement those measures &gl Mr. U gdiil (Turkey) said that Turkey considered
form part of an integrated logistics strategy. peacekeeping operations one of the most important tools at

51. The European Union was gravely concerned aboutm diSposal of the United Nations in the maintenance of
increasing security threat to United Nations personnel in tHé€ernational peace and security. It was prepared to continue
field, not least to unarmed military observers and civiliaf contribute to and diversify its presence in those operations,
personnel. The safety and security of United Natior&"d it would be able to sign the memorandum of
personnel was of paramount importance in the dischargetsyderstanding determining the mditias of its contribution
peacekeeping mandates. In that connection, the Europé@#he Standby Arrangements System in due time.

Union urged all States to ratify the 1994€@vention onthe 59, Turkeywas currently taking part in four peacekeeping
Safety of United Nations and Associated Personnel. T%erationsy and had also participated active|y inthe NATO-
recently adopted Statute of the International Criminal Cougd operations in Bosnia and Herzegovina. On its initiative,
coveredi,inter alia, the security needs of the personnel oin agreement had been signed in Skopje in 1998 for the

United Nations peacekeeping missions, and the Europesstablishment of a “Multinational Peace Force in South-
Union urged States to sign and ratify the Statute as soong@gstern Europe”.

ossible. L .
P 60. Another initiative by Turkey was for the creation of a

52. He noted the establishment in 1998 of two nevBlack Sea Naval Operation Task Force”, with the
peacekeeping missions, MINURCA abldNOMSIL, which  participation of littoral countries. In addition, an international
provided good examples of the new generation of Unitegaining centre of the Turkish armed forces which would



A/C.4/53/SR.13

provide training for peacekeeping operations had become ©68. Lavrov (Russian Federation) said that
operational in June 1998. epcekeeping operations conducted under the auspices of the
61. Turkey welcomed the recent initiative of theUnited Nations were one of the most important means

Department of Peacekeeping Operations directed towarad@”_a_ble for resolvi_ng crises anq ensuring gl_o_bal and regional
increasing African peacekeeping activities, and was prepa 8b||lty. The Russian Federation had traditionally taken an

to work with other Member States in exploring ways anactive part in international peacekeeping efforts, and a total
means for enhancing Africa’s peacekeeping capacity of about 10,000 Russian military personnel and civilian police

_ ) i ~ 7" were currently involved in variousgacekeeping operations.
62. The scale of United Nations peacekeeping activities had

decreased in recent years, but threats to international pe8ée !N Vview of the continuing active demand for

and security had not decreased commensurably. For tﬂglacekgep_ing opgrations and_ their increased scope _and
reason, Turkey would continue to support the strengtheniﬁamplex'ty’ increasing th? effectlvene_ss of the pea_ce_keeplng
of the rapid reaction capability of the United Nations. |{:1rsenal ofthe Un_|ted Nat_|ons was an |mp(_)rtant priority. The

recognized that the Rapidly Deployable Mission Headquart(ggvempment of |nternat|onal_peacekeeplng should proceed
could greatly enhance the capability of the United Nations Ry means of the strengthening of the basic and generally

respond to conflicts in a timely manner, and looked forwar"c?cognizecj principles ofgncekeeping operations, including

to the realization of the concept. Similarly, the United Nation%1e ensuring of political (_j|rect|0n e_lnd_ contr_ol_of the
rations by the Security Council, impartiality, the

Standby Arrangements System should be strengthened & i -
enhanced. It should be acknowledged that the central elem@ffeement of the parties and clearly defined mandates

of all those capabilities was the Department ebleekeeping supported by adequate resources.

Operations. Notwithstanding the decrease in the number of 68. Peacekeeping operations were not an end in themselves,
missions and the reduction of the total number of butanimportant means for achieving political settlements,
peacekeeping troops on the ground, the functions of DPKO and that should be clearly and unambiguously reflected in
had not declined. Moreover, because of the complexity of the their mandates.

operations mounted, more was expected of DPKO. In t

connectlpn, it should b.e stressed once again that the proc ﬁﬁpose peacekeeping operations was the need to draw a clear
of phasing out gratis personnel should not affect t %e between peacekeeping operations and coercive

E;epartmehnt”s capapilmes fanq Its Compgtﬁnce tt% cope W'é erations. The latter could be carried out only by decision
€ newchaflenges It was facing, especially on the groung ye Security Council, under its political and operational

63. The strengthening of DPKO would automatically control, and only in those exceptional cases where all other
enhance the peacekeeping capabilities of the United Nations, meamwalving the use of force had been exhausted.
which remained the sole global collective securit
organization and should not desist from its leading role in tl?ﬁ ('er
promotion of international peace and security.

One of the most important lessons of the first multi-

Force must be used in an extremely responsible manner
er to ensure the safety of United Nations personnel.

64. Turk ttached ticular i ; o th | 71. Peacekeeping operations with a humanitarian
- L urkey attached particlrar importance to the roeE/mponentwere increasingly coming to the fore, and raised

preveptwe d|plomacy_|n peace-making effortg. Itwas not ONY humber of difficult political, legal and operational problems.
a des_|rable and even ideal methoq of controlllng. and resolvu:me dangerous “interventionist reflex” could be overcome by
conflicts but the most cost-effective way of doing so. obtaining the consent of the host nation’s Government and in
65. The role of the United Nations Preventive Deployment relevant cases of the parties to the conflict.

Force (UNPREDEP) so far in the Republic of Macedonia ha7d2
proved that preventive deployment, adequately mandated %rm
supported, could make the difference between war and peace
On the other hand, there were also lessons to be learne

The tendency towards increasing the proportion of the
lian component of peacekeeping operations was reflected
a more active involvement of civilian police forces in

h ited Nati ¢ he inability of the i ) ¥Yrations, which in practice promoted confidence- and
the United Nations from the inability of the mternatlonage urity-building, prevention of the escalation and spread of

commumty-to develop an adequate response to_the traged}ég flicts and the establishment of bases for post-conflict
_KOSOVO Wh'(,:h would have prevented the escalation ,Of Warfalrghabilitation. A good example was the experience of the
in that region at an early stage. As the new mlllennlurﬁ,TF activities in Bosnia. At the same time, civilian police

approached, the m_ternatlonal community was duty-bound "Bhctions should not be mixed with the tasks of an operation’s
to allow such tragic events to recur.



A/C.4/53/SR.13

military component, and theifitary should not be burdened resource base, and was ready to accelerate practical
by police functions. cooperation in that respect. The most efficient means of
chieving that goal remained the emerging system of standby

topical. The need to take careful account of the specifics g angements. The Russian Federation had submitted to the

a given situation which directly influenced the choice of aR€cretariat concrete proposals on its practical contribution
optimum format for international peacekeeping efforts wdg the Standby Arrangements System, and intended in the very
becoming increasingly understood. Given the reality of tHear fyture to register its participation in that system officially
limited resources of the United Nations, the conduct Gf'd Sign the related memorandum.

peacekeeping operations by interested States in the 77. The Russian Federation, being fully aware of its
framework of “once-only coalitions” or multinational forces respoititjtas a permanent member of the Security Council,

on a regional or subregional basis was justified under certain  would continue to make an active practical contribution to the
circumstances. Nevertheless, such innovations in peacekeeping activities of the United Nations, as well as to
peacekeeping practice should be completely adapted to the international peace-making conducted under its auspices.

purposes and principles of the Charter, while correspondigg_ Mr. Jayanama (Thailand) said that although Thailand
multinational or coalition operations, especially those of 3. -+ o major troop contributor to United Nations
c?mhpulssory ngturg, CO”'.? ble conducted or?lywnh the apfrov acekeeping operations, it attached great importance to the
0 t.? ecur|ty. ouncil. In essence, the creation ° S,u'g'sue, and had recently been participating more actively in
coalitions or multinational forces was a matter of entering 'mtgnited Nations peacekeeping operations. For instance
once-only” regional arrangements fully covered b_)i'hailand and Ireland had co-chaired the ASEAN Regional

Article 53 of the Charter. The experience of Bosnia, Alban'ﬁtrum Workshop on Training for United Nations

and Hait.i _showed that meeting those condiFions was avitg acekeeping Operations, and on 25 September 1998
prerequisite for the success of such operations. Thailand’s Minister for Foreign Affairs had handed to the

74. The Russian Federation consistently advocated Secretary-General a letter indicating Thailand’s readiness to
improvement of cooperation between the United Nations and join the Standby Arrangements System. Despite Thailand’s
regional organizations under Articles 52 and 53 of difficult situation caused by the financial crisis, it would
Chapter VIII of the Charter, and welcomed the trend that had  continue to support United Nations peacekeeping activities
become evident in recent years towards expanding practical to the extent its resources permitted.

mteractlo_n in that area. Concrete parameters.for Su?B. His delegation associated itself with the view of the
f:oqperatlo_r? should be drawn up on the.,ba5|sl of tr;l(fgpresentative of Jordan, who had spoken on behalf of the
'ndlSpUtgb.”.lty of th.e _Sgcur!ty COP”C" S prlmaryNon-AIigned Movement, and noted that peacekeeping
respo.n5|b|llty for maintaining international peace angperations were increasingly being conducted in situations
security. of intra-State conflict, were becoming more complex and

75. The interaction of the United Nations with regional sometimes included a human rights dimension. The situation
organizations was of special importance to the Russian became further complicated when some States perceived the
Federation in the light of the growing cooperation between Security Council to be selective in discharging its
the United Nations and the Commonwealth of Independent responsibility, especially when human rights were violated.
States in conflict settlement in the territory of the Those States did not want United Nations peacekeeping
Commonwealth. However, the problem of the international operations, which fell within the domain of the Security
community’s financial support for peacekeeping efforts in theousil, to become involved in human rights protection,
Commonwealth of Independent States remained acute, and which they believed was the responsibility of other United
the Russian Federation expected a more constructive response  Nations bodies. However, many intra-State conflicts and their
to the repeated appeals in that respect by the Russian subsequent effects on regional stability came about precisely
Federation and its partners in the Commonwealth. because of human rights abuses. Accordingly, United Nations

76. The need to strengthen the key role of the Unitddf@cekeeping operations should be coordinated and
Nations in peacekeeping made it important to enhance tiducted in close consultation with otfierdies, such as the
capacity of the United Nations for rapid crisis response. Tifg2mmission on Human Rights, the Office of the United
Russian Federation enthusiastically supported the effoJ&tions High Commissioner for Refugees and the Office of
being made by Member States and the Secretariat to increljie United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights,
the efficiency of operational deployment and enhance tid'enever they had a human rights dimension.

73. The issue of “coalition operations” was becomin



A/C.4/53/SR.13

80. Experience in recent years suggested that a kind of 8&. Phommahaxay (Lao People’s Democratic
“peacekeeping fatigue” had set in. The political will of Republic) said that United Nations peacekeeping operations
members of the Security Council was vital in order to ensure  were continuing to play an important role in preventing the
that United Nations operations were deployed in a more escalation of conflict and creating conditions for the peaceful
timely manner, on a non-discriminatory basis and with full ttlement of disputes. They should not, however, be regarded
respect for the basic principles contained in paragraph 47 of as a substitute for pacific means which countries might use
the report of the Special Committee on Peacekeeping to settle disputes. The use of force or other collective
Operations, as well as for the principles of consent of the measures for dealing with threats to peace should be
parties, impartiality and theon-use of force except for self- undertaken only as a last resort. Notwithstanding thétives
defence. developments in peacekeeping operatiorecient years, his
ﬁlegation shared the concern of many Member States over

81. Mandates given for United Nations peacekeepi i ) q dth d ; h
operations in Security Council resolutions were the outco ¢ Increasing trend to expand the nature and scope of suc

of negotiations among the interested parties. In a numberQgerations. Therefore, the Special Committee on

cases, however, the mandates were ambiguous and Vague,Pa%%cekeegmg _OpeLatlons s_hoult;l contln;e a_s,S|duousI)_/ to
thus difficult for peacekeepers in the field to translate int3SSess an review the question of peacekeeping operations

precise, practical and implementable action. in all their aspects.

82. In addition to political will and achievable mandate£6' leen_ the Increasing complexity and magnitude _Of
the success of United Nationgg@cekeeping operations muspeacekeepmg operations, there was a need to _take into
be coupled with matching resources. It was that lack apcount past Iesson;. For that purpose, his delegation wquld
resources resulting from the United Nations financial cris’g(e to_draw at_tent!on to some a{spects of pe_acekeeplng
that currently constituted another challenge feapekeeping operat|ons_wh|ch It c_on5|dered |mpo_rtant. First of all,
operations. Member States should fulfil their financidi ©acekeeping operations should strictly adhere to the

obligations to the United Nations in full, on time and withouP UrPoses and principles of the C_:harter, part_lcu_larly Fhe
conditions. principles of respect for the sovereignty, territorial integrity

and political independence of States, as well as non-
83. Those difficulties had provided the opportunity fofntervention in matters that were essentially within their
statements to the effect that multinational forces or jgrisdiction. Secondly, respect for the basic principles of
“coalition of the willing” could do better than United Nationspeacekeeping, such as the consent of the parties, imlitgrtia
peacekeeping operations, or that the United NatitwsiEl 514 the non-use of force except in self-defence, were essential
delegate its responsibility in that area to regional groupings, its success. Thirdly, peacekeeping operations should be
However, the United Nations had the primary role iprovided with clearly defined mandates, objectives and
maintaining international peace and security, as prescribggmmand structures, as well as secure financing. In that
by the Charter. Regional arrangements and agencies coilgard, all Member States were encouraged to pay their
contribute to United Nations peacekeeping operations wheigntriputions in full and on time, in compliance with their
appropriate, and when the mandate as well as the scopggfigations under Article 17, paragraph 2, of the Charter.
regional arrangements and/or agencies allowed them to do jsgstly, cooperation between the United Nations and regional
Such cooperation must, however, take into account tReganizations could in certain circumstances contribute to

particularities and unique characteristics of each regiongdfeguarding international peace and security.

arrangement or agency.
g gency. 87. The Lao People’s Democratic Republic supported the

84. After 50 years of United Nations peacekeeping, thfsyelopment of the United Nations Standby Arrangements
operations had proven themselves to be an importafistem, which was an important factor in the increased
instrument in preserving and maintaining international peaggectiveness and rapid deployment of troops. Any measures
and security. However, despite their important contributiogimed at enhancing the rapid-deployment capability should
to conflict resolution, they should be only temporarye introduced after full discussions and consultations among
measures. Unfortunately, in some situations the Unit§gemper States under the auspices of the Special Gtieen
Nations peacekeeping operations or activities had beCOGP?Peacekeeping Operations. While welcoming tligsitive
permanent features of the landscape. His delegation belieyg¢he Department of Peacekeeping Operations to develop and
that no United Nations instrument, including peacekeepingaintain an appropriate deployment capability, his delegation
operations, could replace the political will of parties t@bserved that little progress had been made inaeding to
achieve peace. the staffing and funding elements of the Rapidly Deployable

10



A/C.4/53/SR.13

Mission Headquarters (RDMHQ). His delegation hoped that deploying peacekeeping missions. In that connection, his
those pending issues would be adequately and expeditiously delegation welcomed the adoption of General Assembly
addressed and that the principle of equitable geographical resolution 53/12 of 26 October 1998 authorizing the
distribution would be given the importance it deserved in the recruitment of two officers for the headquarters. It hoped that
final selection of officers for the RDMHQ. the Assembly would shortly be able to allow the Department

88. With regard to the phasing out of gratis personnel HQ recruit the other six military personnel for the headquarters,
delegation considered that all efforts must be made to corr believed that the principle of geographical representation

the existing imbalance through recruitment of mamsel, both and participation by all Member States should be observed

at Headquarters and in the field, on the basis of ﬂ{'gtheir recruitment. His delegation was disappointed at the

procedures laid down in Articles 100 and 101 of the Charté?.vel of contributions to the trust fund for the headquarters.
It took a positive view of the Secretary-General’s proposal

89.  Although peacekeeping operations played an importaf§ncerning the support account, which would, it believed,
role, more attention must be given to many of the root causgsaple funds to be used flexibly to achieve the objectives set

of conflict such as poverty and inadequate socio-econonjg Member States with regard to peacekeeping operations.
development. In addition, the financing of peacekeepin

operations should not be at the expense of United Natio%' His delegation Welcc_)med th? adoption of the_ relevant
development activities. General Assembly resolutions calling for the phasing out of

all gratis personnel before the end of Februh®®9. In that
90. Mr. Ahmed (Bangladesh) said that United Nationgonnection, it again urged that recruitment to fill posts
peacekeeping operations called for clearly defined mandajfayiously occupied by gratis personnel should be consistent
for accomplishing tasks that could be implemented by militagyith Articles 100 and 101 of the Charter of the United
forces in the course of set periods, rules for the deploymeQtions, that it should be transparent and that it should have
of armed forces, and an individual analysis of each situatigg \vide a geographical basis as possible. In that context, his
in the field. Peace builders must abide strictly by the purposgg|egation noted the initiatives taken by the Secretariat to
and principles of the Charter. In addition, in the formulatiopecryit military and ciilian personnel to fill the vacancies in
and implementation of the mandates, it was essential to ensy{Rstion but shared the General Assembly’s disappointment
the compatibility of the mandates, resources and objectivegat the Secretariat had, for some unexplained reason,
In that connection, the Organization should elaborate @Ranged the deadline for the submission of applications,

earl){-warning mechanism in order to SPOt”ght immi”?r\hhich had resulted in differential treatment among Member
conflicts. That would not only render peacekeeping operatiogsgates.

more effective but would also substantially reduce h . dure for th ;
expenditure. Furthermore, each mission needed cldargad 94. q T ZSecretar;ats pr0(|:(e ure for the .procurer(r;egt Ob
leadership and a unified command and control structure, {i@ods and services ior peacekeeping operations needed to be

effectiveness of which should be ensured by investing aﬁphanced in order to make it timely, efficient, cost-eﬁepti\{e
levels of the mission command structure with specifi@nd transparent. When a contract was awarded, the principle
functions and powers of public bidding should be strictly observed, and the

geographical base for procurement should be enlarged. A
91. Turning to the functions and structure of the DepartmeRégligible proportion of the total volume of procurement was
of Peacekeeping Operations, he recalled that, in its resoluti(gjryrenﬂy obtained from the troop-contributing developing
51/239, the General Assembly had requested the Secretalyuntries. Consideration should therefore be given to
General to submit an in-depth evaluation and subsequeRtording preferential treatment in that regard to the

peacekeeping trends. He regretted that the Secretagyq the African countries.

General's report submitted in compliance with that resolution . . , . .

(A/52/837), had not done justice to the hopes of Memb&p-  Civilian police played an increasingly important role
States. Bangladesh requested the Secretary-GenerafntBeacekeep'ng operations by providing assistance to local
conduct a comprehensive analysis of the at&g of the police forces in restoring and maintaining civil order and in

Department in the light of the actual requirements of its fielfpStering civil reconciliation. Care should be taken to ensure
operations. that police and military tasks were clearly differentiated.

Broader geographical representation in civilian police posts
92. His delegation supported the establishment of a rapidfyhigher levels in field missions also needed to be ensured.
deployable mission headquarters at the earliest opportunjiythat connection, his delegation stressed the importance of
which would significantly reduce the preparation time "éleveloping at an early date principles governing the role of

11



A/C.4/53/SR.13

civilian police personnel in United Nations peacekeepin01l. Reacekeeping operations were undoubtedly a useful tool
operations. for the United Nations but, her delegation believed, should

96. His delegation fully concurred with the view that th&ot be undertaken lightly. Peacekeeping operations could help

financing of peacekeeping operations was the coIIecti\ygstg_reI peacebmtlmes 0; conflict bu_';;hey vr\]/eerncr)lssmh:s: o
responsibility of all Members of the United Nations and wat:,Or 1a c|>(gue etweenlt bepartLes. ey shou .t ererc])re Ie
therefore concerned at the reluctance of some countries to fAgertaken notas arule but rather as an exception to the rule.

their assessed contributions to the peacekeeping budget. Nb®2. In recent years the number of United Nations
payment of such contributions had restricted the peacekeeping operations mounted to settle international —
Organization’s ability to reimburse troop contributors, andsometimes internal — conflicts had grown significantly.
particularly those from the least developed countries like Experience had shown, however, that the deployment of such
Bangladesh. It was therefore imperative that all Member operations was not always the best way to resolve a problem.
States, especially the developed ones, should pay their Inher delegation’s view, it was more important to eradicate
contributions in full, on time and without conditions in the causes of conflicts than to be constantly setting up new
accordance with the existing scales of assessment. Heacgkeeping operations. The resolution of social and ethnic
delegation believed that those scales could be made problems, along with the establishment of mechanisms to
permanent without delay. assist the social and economic development of peoples, was

97. His delegation was seriously concerned at the delaylfIf"€fore of prime importance.

the settlement of compensation for death and digglNow 103. Her delegation regnized the importance of ensuring

that a uniform rate for such compensation had been adopted, the effective functioning of peacekeeping operations. To that
the Secretariat should develop procedures for the payment of  end it would be essential to take into account thiéiesew rea
dues in a speedy manner. His delegation also viewed with  of international relations and formulate clear mandates for any
deep concern the continued delays in the reimbursement of such operations. In addition, an operation should take place
troop costs and contingent equipment leases, which had atthe request and with the agreement of the interested parties;
caused hardship to all troop- and equipment-contributing otherwise the principles of non-interference and respect for
countries, especially the developing and least developed State sovereignty would be violated and the operation would
countries. be bound to fail.

98. There was no need to re-emphasize the importance of 104. Her delegation was concerned at the continuing practice
the proper training of troops and civilian police personnel of setting up so-called “coalitions of interested parties”,
involved in ppacekeeping operations. Although the training allegedly on the basis of Chapter VII of the Charter of the

of such personnel was essentially the responsibility of United Nations. It reiterated its view that principles should
Member States, the United Nations also had an important role  not be sacrificed for the sake of greater efficiency, which was
to play in training both military and cilfan police personnel.  why such did#ns were formed. The drive for efficiency had

In that connection, his delegation reiterated the offer of his often led to legal standards being watered down, with
Government to provide a venue in Bangladesh for the dangerous consequences for the legitimacy of the
establishment of the South Asia peacekeeping training centre.  Organization’s activities to maintain internasioaainu

99. Bangladesh’s firm commitment to the Charter of theecurity.

United Nations and to United Nations peacekeeping &y 105. With regard to participation in United Nations
was reflected in the number of personnel from that countryeaqekeeping actities by regional bodies, her delegation
both military and civilian, who had served in peacekeeping reiterated itsqrathat such participationtsuld be based
missions around the world. Bangladesh had been, and hoped on the provisions of Chapter VIII of the Charter.

to remain, a major troop-contributing Member State. Lastlx, 6. She noted with satisfaction that the Latin American
he paid tribute to all United Nations peacekeepers who h

laid d heir i for th dal ‘ ion set a good example in that regard, with each
aid down their lives for the cause and glory of peace. 4y ernment endeavouring to avert wars and eliminate the

100. Mrs. Escobar (Mexico) expressed appreciation for the  causes of potential conflicts. The problem was by no means
report of the Special Committee on Peacekeeping Operations, easyand the support of the United Nations was essential. Her
which described not only the general principles of delegation hoped that the Organization would redouble its
peacekeeping operations but also the main problems faced efforts to eliminate such causes of conflict. She emphasized
by Members of the United Nations in the deployment and use  her delegation’s readiness to continue its active participation
of such operations. in the work of the Special Committee in that regard.

12



A/C.4/53/SR.13

The meeting rose at 12.30 p.m.

13



